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’ :/ OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
j L T G P. O. BOX 871-

* SANTA FE; NEW MEXICO .

April 25.. 1955

"Hannett and Hannett

515 First National Bank Bldg.
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. T. Hannett .
Genti_emen: o
.. Reference is made to your letter of April 16, 195'5. regarding

the Carroll Harmett Wells No. 1 and No._ 2, in the Fulcher Kutz—Pictured
Cliffs Gas Pool, owned by Claude M. Carroll, Dr. g2 W Hannett, and

. yourself.

Records at this oﬁfice'mdxcata an apparent confusion or conflict
in the dedication of acreage to wells in Sectmns 33 and 34 Townshxp 30 North,
Range 12 Weat, San Jua.n County, New Mexico ‘

S .. With reference to your Carroll‘-Hannett Well No. 1, located NW/4
SW/4 of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, of the 160 acres which
you propose to dedicate to -this well, the E/2 8W/4 of Section 34 is dedicated to
the Aztec Oil and Gas Company's McGrath Well No. 2, located in the SE/4 SW/4.
Therefore, it would appear that the only acreage available to be dedicated to your
Carroll-Hannett Well No. 1, is the W/2 SW/4 of Section 34, the same being 80

‘acres

 Ag for the Cérroll-ﬁameti Well No.' 2, located in the NE/4 SE/4

 of Section 33. Township 30 North, Range 12 West, there are two wells located

on the acreage which you propose to dedicate to your Carroll-Hannett Well No.

2. Your Well No. 2 is offset to the west by the M.5.B. W. Company's Maddox-
Hargis Well No. 2, located in the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 33, Township 30 Noxrth,
Range 12 West, and offset to the south by the Three States Natural Gas Company's
Hudson Well No. 1, located SE/4 SE/4 of Section 33, Township 30 North, Range



el baius.
. b:z_:. . ." S

~<L£w T “ o
Agﬂl 2‘3.3,\ 2‘?5%'

@izf&a@l .z Wm be. Mm NE

/'*@ 5Eiéaf &wswh

M Rﬁm%mr
x:—me;ma E 'ﬁiﬂ@@ﬁ



A.T. HANNETT
G.W. HANNETT

THOMAS G, CORNISH

oo APROLD M 9
PARNIEAE L

<:”,2“4 ”’“3«‘"& e N

Hauneﬂ and Hannett

MAIN GFFICE DUrrorneys aT Law
SUITE 515 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
‘ Albuquerque New Mezico

o,

Aprll 16, 1955

The 011 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Claude M. Carroll, Dr. J. W. Hannett, and I
own two wells in the Fulcher Basin area, San
Juan County, New Mexico. They are known as
the Carroll-Hannett wells numbered 1 and 2.

I understand that although we own the mineral
rights to some 480 contiguous acres, the
acreage is not spaced.so that either well is
on a 160-acre tract, and that we should make
application for the wells fo be continued to

be operated on what is known as a non-standard

unit well. These wells were drilled more
than ten years ago and have been producing
ever since.

This letter 1s addressed to you for the pur-
pose of regquesting you to send us any blanks
or instructlions necessary to comply with the
law and your regulations.

Yours very truly,

ATH:ms A. T. Hannett

cc: Claude Carroll.

TELEPHONES
7-8895-7-8896
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April 12, 1955

W. B. Macey

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Regarding Carroll Hannett #1 well, application is hereby
made for administrative approwvel of the non~standard unit dedicated
to this well, This request is made in accordance of the following
rules and regulation, Order R565 rule 6A and 6B,

Following is legal description of acreage dedicated to this
well, upon which approval is requested, 120 acres in W/2 NW/L & NW/k
SW/h Sec,3k,Township 30N, Range 12W, -

The operator states that the following facts exists and the
following provisions have been complied withj

1. Application in duplicate :
2. Complete legal description of acreage involved
3., Name and exact location of well involved
L, Plat showing:
(a) Acreage to be dedicated
(b) Well location
(c) offset ownership
5¢ Furnish mailing list of all operators notified by registered
mail of your intention to form a non-standard unit, in com-
pliances with the applicable rule,
6, Validate all statements made in the appllcatlon.

Very truly yours
M

R, “Owen
Lease Foreman
' : . Claude M Carroll
ccs Aztec Uil & Gas Co ?(‘,

Dallas, Texas
1if Ll}w‘/

ce: M.S.B.W.Co
Robert Maddox
Aztec, New Mexico



